Van Zandt County, Texas
P25 Trunked Radio System RFP

RFP ADDENDUM NUMBER 3

Date: June 1, 2022

Pursuant to Section 1.6.2 of the P25 Trunked Radio System RFP (released on 05/11/2022),
this document is intended as an Addendum to the RFP. Respondents are reminded that
only information contained in the RFP and in official addenda should be considered in
preparation of proposals. No verbal communications with the County and/or its agents

shall be binding.

The following questions were submitted in writing prior to release of this addendum.

Associated responses to these questions follow.

Questions are in black, answers are in red italics.

Q1: 3.20.3 Smartphone Gateway

Are 50 Smartphone Gateway User Licenses and 12 Smartphone Gateway talkgroups
sufficient quantities to accommodate all potential users throughout the County?
Answer: The County would like to increase the number of Smartphone Gateway User
Licenses from 50 users to 200 users. In addition, the County would like to increase the
talkgroups to 24 total. The Proposers shall also describe in their submission the licensing
structure and associated costs for adding additional Smartphone Gateway users and
talkgroups. Please provide pricing in the System Options section of the Pricing Sheet for
increasing the total users to 250, 300 and 350. In addition, please provide pricing for
increasing the total talkgroups to 30, 36 and 42.

Q2: 3.19 User Equipment / 3.19.1 General Requirements
Could the County please clarify how many radio user groups are there? How many
unique radio codeplug/profile templates will be required?
Answer: System users are anticipated to consist of 12 fire departments, 4 police
departments, 7 school districts, sheriff office, 4 precincts for roads & bridges, fire
marshal, emergency management, district attorney, constables, and commissioners. The



exact number of unique codeplug/profile templates is unknown at this time. The overall
fleetmap and programming details will be determined during implementation.

Q3: 3.11 Digital Logging Recorder

Please provide the manufacturer, version, vocoder type, and bit rate of the SIP server
used for the 911 lines.

Answer: The County’s ETCOG 911 representative (field technician) will provide a span
port IP dump to the logging recorders IP NIC. This is a single Ethernet connection from
the 911 switch to the logging recorder NIC. The IP per console workstation, for labeling,
are: Workstation 1 (WS1): 10.122.118.1, WS2 10.122.118.2, and W53 10.122.118.3. The
ETCOG 911 technician will work with the selected radio vendor during the
implementation phase to identify the switch port and any other required information.

Q4: 3.15.2 VHF / 3.16.1 Legacy VHF Systems

Do the 16 channels in section 3.15.2 VHF control station channels include the 8 channels
described in section 3.16.1 or are they additional channels to be added to the 16 in
Section 3.15.2 for a total of 24?

Answer: The interoperability with legacy VHF systems discussed in Section 3.15.2
includes the 8 existing County VHF channel described in Section 3.16.1 and listed in
Section 3.10.2. The two VHF interoperability control station radios discussed in Section
3.15.2 must support a minimum of 16 channels that are selectable via the dispatch
consoles. See Section 3.15 for more details on the specifications and requirements for the
control stations gateways and the VHF and 700/800 interoperability controls station
radios.

Q5: 5.12 Extended Maintenance and Support

Will the Vendor be performing first-echelon maintenance or will trained customer
personnel perform the first-echelon response? If County personnel will perform first-
echelon maintenance, does County require the Vendor to provide the recommended
test equipment?

Answer: The Vendor will provide first echelon maintenance. Section 5.8, Item 3 listed
training for “First-Level System Diagnostics” in error. Please remove this training
requirement.

Q6: 3.7.3 Mandatory Buildings

Could the County provide floor plans (preferably CAD or PDF format) for the mandatory
buildings listed in Table 2 of Section 3.7.3? If floor plans are not available can the County
provide the quantity and estimated square footage of each floor for the Mandatory and
Desired Building lists?

Answer: No floor plans or additional details are readily available for the Mandatory or
Desired Buildings listed in the RFP. However, the County has coordinated a 3-day window
(Wednesday June 8 - Friday June 10) for Proposers to inspect/survey the Mandatory
Buildings and a subset of the Desired Buildings that maybe adjoining a Mandatory
Building, like many of the schools. Proposers can visit other Desired Buildings during this
time that are not on the list to assess the building from the exterior to evaluate the
building’s size and construction makeup. Details for the June 8-10 building survey list are



provided below. The list notes dates and times of availability for each building along with
the contact name and phone number. The building contacts have been notified that
Proposers may contact them in order to coordinate a specific date and time for access.
Proposers must make contact with the noted person for each building no later than
Tuesday June 7 to prearrange their visit/survey.

County Courthouse

Dates: June 8-10

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Check in with Security Desk upon arrival

Sheriff’s office / County Jail

Dates: June 8 & 9

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Joe Maddox # 903-567-4133 ext. 471

JP/Constable, Precinct 1

Dates: June 8 & 10

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Morgan # 903-962-3471

JP/Constable, Precinct 2

Dates: June 9 (access to JP office/area & building foyer)
Times: 9am - 11am

Contact: Judge Plaster # 903-567-6569

Dates: June 8-10 (foyer only access)

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Public access to foyer only (No JP office access)

JP/Constable, Precinct 3

Dates: June 9-10

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Kathy Northcott # 903-873-3592

JP/Constable, Precinct 4
Dates: June 8 & 10

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Tina # 903-833-5705

East Annex / Tax Accessor Office
Dates: June 8-10

Times: 8am - 4pm

Contact: Public access to foyer only



Edgewood ISD

Dates: June 8-9

Times: 8:30am - 11:00am
Contact: 903-896-4332 ext. 8003

Fruitvale ISD

Dates: June 8-9

Times: 8am - 3pm

Contact: Rebecca Bain # 903-896-4729

Grand Saline ISD
Dates: June 8-10
Times: 8am - 3pm
Contact: 903-962-7546

Martins Mill ISD

Dates: June 8-10

Times: 8am - Noon

Contact: Buddy Winstead # 903-316-8064

Van ISD

Date: June 8-9

Time: 8am - 3pm

Contact: Danny Morrow # 903-963-8713

Wills Point ISD

Dates: June 8

Times: 8am - 3pm

Contact: Tim # 903-603-2011



